
1 
 

 

GUADALUPE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING  

Wednesday, February 13, 2019 

5:15 pm – Call to Order, Adjournment to Closed Session 

6:00 pm – Reconvene to Public Session 

 

LOCATION OF MEETING:  MARY BUREN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

     MULTIPURPOSE ROOM 

     1050 PERALTA STREET, GUADALUPE, CA 

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, 

please contact the Superintendent’s Office at (805)343-2114.  Notification of 48 hours before the meeting will enable 

the district to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. 

 

Any of the materials related to items on this agenda are available for viewing at the Office of the District 

Superintendent, 4465 Ninth Street, Guadalupe, CA during regular business hours, 8:00 am to 5:00 pm, Monday 

through Friday; telephone (805)-343-2114. 

 

I. Call to Order 
 

A. Roll Call 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 

C. Approval of Agenda 

 

II. Adjourn to closed session 
 

Closed Session Public Comments:  This section of the agenda is intended for members of the public 

to address the Board of Education on items involving the school district that are being considered 

Closed Session.  Such testimony shall be limited to three (3) minutes each person and fifteen (15) 

minutes on each topic.  If an answer to a specific question is requested, the Board President will, if 

appropriate, direct administration to respond in writing. 
 

The Board of Trustees will consider and may act upon any of the following items in closed session.  

Any action taken will be reported publicly at the end of the closed session. 
 

A. Certificated and/or Classified Personnel Order 2018/2019-08 
 

B. Public Employment Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Resignation pursuant to Gov. Code § 54957, 

54954.5 (e).) (Possible Action) 
 

C. Conference with Management 

1. California School Employees Association – Chapter #546 

2. Guadalupe Teachers Association 
 

III. Reconvene in open session; announce closed session actions 
 

The Board of Trustees will announce any action taken on Public Employees Certificated and/or 

Classified Personnel. 
 

IV. Open Session – Public Comments 
 

The Board of Trustees will receive comments about items and issues not appearing on tonight's agenda.  

We ask that those who address the Board limit their remarks to three (3) minutes.  Open meeting laws 

and fairness to other residents, who may have an interest in your topic, prohibit the Board from taking 

action or engaging in an extended discussion of your concerns.  The Board may direct its district staff 



2 
 

to meet at a later date with speakers who have specific concerns or needs.  The Board may also direct 

that an issue be placed on a future agenda for discussion and consideration.  This permits the Board and 

staff members to prepare and receive necessary information and for the public to be aware that a topic 

is being formally considered.  We appreciate your cooperation. 

 

Any person may address the Board concerning any item on the agenda and may be granted three (3) 

minutes to make a presentation to the Board of Trustees at the time a specific item is under discussion 

or, in the case of a closed session item, prior to the Board convening in closed session.  A form is 

available from the Superintendent's secretary that should be completed and returned to her.  Please 

indicate on the form if additional time is requested and state the reason.  The president may grant 

additional time if circumstances permit. 

 

The public may address the board on any matter pertaining to the school district that is not on the 

agenda. 
 

V. Superintendent’s Report 
 

The Superintendent may report to the Board of Trustees about various matters involving the district.  

There will be no board discussion except to ask questions or refer matters to staff, and no action will 

be taken.  The item(s) may be listed on a subsequent agenda. 

 

VI. Board Member Reports 
 

Each member of the Board may report about various matters involving the district.  There will be no 

board discussion except to ask questions or refer matters to staff, and no action will be taken.  The 

item(s) may be listed on a subsequent agenda. 
 

VII. Administrative Staff Reports 

 

Each Administrator/Director may report to the Board of Trustees about various matters/events within 

their school site/department. There will be no board discussion except to ask questions or refer matters 

to staff, and no action will be taken. The item(s) may be listed on a subsequent agenda. 
 

A. Mary Buren Elementary School 

B. Kermit McKenzie Intermediate School 

C. Curriculum and Instruction  
 

VIII. Student Recognitions: At this time, the Board of Trustees and Dr. Emilio M. Handall will recognize 

the Guadalupe Union School District Students of the Month recipients.  
 

The Board of Trustees will take a 10-minute recess at this time. 

 

IX. Consent Agenda 

 

The Board of Trustees will be asked to approve all of the following items by a single vote unless any 

member of the board or if the public asks that an item be removed from the consent agenda and 

considered and discussed separately.  

 

A. Approve Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of January 9, 2019. 

B. Approve Warrant Listing Report of Expenditures.  

C. Approval of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between Peoples’ Self-Help Housing and 

the Guadalupe Union School District to Conduct Enrichment and Recreation programs at 

Riverview Townhomes Learning Center for the 2018/2019 school year. 

D. Approval of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between The Boys and Girls Club of the 

Santa Maria Valley and the Guadalupe Union School District to provide After School Programs 

at Mary Buren Elementary School for the 2018/2019 school year. 



3 
 

E. Approval of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between The Boys and Girls Club of the 

Santa Maria Valley and the Guadalupe Union School District to provide After School Programs 

at Kermit McKenzie Intermediate School for the 2018/2019 school year. 

F. Approval of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between Kenco Construction Services 

and the Guadalupe Union School District for the Inspection Proposal at Kermit McKenzie 

Intermediate School for the 2018/2019 school year. 

G. Approval of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between California State University’s 

CalState TEACH Program and the Guadalupe Union School District to provide Student 

Teacher Placements to University Students for the three years beginning February 13, 2019 

and ending February 12, 2022 unless terminated sooner. 

H. Approve Revisions to Board Policies: 0410, 0420, 0450, 0460, 3514, 3514.1, 3516, 3553, 4158, 

4161.9, 4258, 4261.9, 4358, 4361.9, 5111, 5111.1, 5125, 5131.2, 5141.52, 5144, 5145.3, 

5145.9, 5146, 6175. 

I. Approve Revisions to Administrative Regulations: 0420, 0450, 0460, 1220, 3311.1, 3514, 

3516, 3541, 3543, 3553, 4158, 4161.9, 4200, 4258, 4261.9, 4358, 4361.9, 5111, 5111.1, 5113, 

5125, 5125.1, 5141.52, 5144, 5145.3, 6173.2, 6175, 6183. 

J. Approve Revisions to Board Bylaw Policies: 9322, 9324. 

K. Approve Revisions to Exhibits: 0420.41, 5125.1. 

L. Approve Deletion of Board Policies: 6161.3. 

M. Approve Additions of Board Policy: 5145.13. 

N. Approve Addition of Administrative Regulations: 5131.41, 5145.13. 

O. Approval of Low Performing Students Block Grant Plan 

P. Approval of Internship Credential Program Agreement 

 

It is being recommended that Consent Agenda Items IX. A, B, C, D, E, F, G, H, 

I, J, K, L, M, N, O and P be approved, as presented. 

 

X. Items Scheduled for Action 

 

A. General Functions 

 

1. Interview / Selection / Approval of Provisional Appointment to fill vacated Board of Trustee 

seat. 

 

2. Oath of Office / Installation of Provisional Appointee 

 

3. Approval of School Safety Plans. The Board will review and consider the approval of the 

Guadalupe Union School District Safety Plans. 

 

It is being recommended that the Board approve the Guadalupe Union School District Safety 

Plans. 

 

4. Approval of District Technology Upgrade. The Board will review and consider the approval 

of the Guadalupe Union School District Technology Upgrade Purchase. 

 

It is being recommended that the Board approve the Guadalupe Union School District 

Technology Upgrade Purchase. 

 

5. Approval of Resolution # 2018/2019 – 13, Indicating Intent to Transition Governing 

Board Elections From At-Large to By-Trustee Area Elections and Statement of Intent to 

Seek Waiver of the Election Requirement from the State Board of Education. The Board 

will review and consider the approval of the Board’s intention to transition from At-Large to 

By-Trustee Area Elections.  

 

Roll Call will be taken for the adoption and approval of Resolution # 2018/2019-13, as 

presented. 



4 
 

 

6. Approval of Resolution # 2018/2019 – 14, Notice of Completion. The Board will review 

and consider the approval of the Notice of Completion.  

 

Roll Call will be taken for the adoption and approval of Resolution # 2018/2019-14, as 

presented. 

 

7. Acceptance of Gifts. The school district received the following donations for 

acknowledgement and acceptance: 
 

➢ $50 Gift Card to Jo-Ann’s, Emily Lucas: Donation to the Kermit McKenzie 

Intermediate School Knitting Elective Class. 

 

➢ Approximately $25 in yarn, Lafon Kellerman: Donation to the Kermit McKenzie 

Intermediate School Knitting Elective Class. 
 

It is being recommended that the Board acknowledges and accepts the donations and 

that a letter of appreciation be sent to the donor. 
 

B.      Items Scheduled for Information/Discussion 
 

1. Business / Financial 

1. Fund Balance Summary  

 

2. Curriculum/Instruction 

1. Technology Committee Update 

 

3. Pupil Personnel 
1. Inter-District Request Summary 

 

 

 

 C.      Future Agenda Items 
 

 

D.      Adjournment 

 

 

 

 

Future Meetings: Regular School Board Meeting - Wednesday, March 13, 2019, 5:15 pm at Mary 

Buren Elementary School, 1050 Peralta Street, Guadalupe, CA 93434. 



Monthly Site Report
Mary Buren Elementary

February 13, 2019



Highlights from January

● SB Humane Society
● Marimba Band and Ballet Folklorico 
● Math and Literacy Task Force Meetings 
● Pacific Christian “Fly Me to the Moon”
○ SM Philharmonic



Academic Highlights

● Jan. 23 Math and Literacy Task Force Meetings 

○ Planning  Math Night for March 28

○ Planning Literacy Night for April 17

● Jan. 24-25 Parent Teacher Conference

● Jan. 28-30 1st and 4th Child Safe  



Mary Buren Elementary
 School Information

Enrollment: 690
MONTH Attendance %:     93.55%

Ex. 437 Unex. 231
Year to Date Attendance: 95.48%
MONTH Tardies: 217

Ex. 32 Unex.  185
Year to Date Tardies: 1087
Days of Suspension: 0
Number of Suspensions: 0

Revision for December
Board Report



Mary Buren Elementary
 School Information

Enrollment: 690
MONTH Attendance %:     93.68%

Ex. 225 Unex. 168
Year to Date Attendance: 95.48%
MONTH Tardies: 130

Ex. 17 Unex.  113
Year to Date Tardies: 1217
Days of Suspension: 0
Number of Suspensions: 0



Upcoming School Events

● Feb. 1st SB Natural History Museum 
● Feb. 1st Kinder Snow Day 
● 2nd SB Natural History Museum Feb. 1
● SS pilot mtg.  “My World”  Feb. 4
● 2nd  gd. Cal Poly Performing arts Feb. 6 “The Hungry Caterpillar”
● Big Smiles Dental    Feb. 6 and Feb. 11 
● PTO Father Daughter Dance Feb. 15 6-8 pm







Monthly Site Report
McKenzie Intermediate 

February 5, 2019



Highlights from MONTH
● 1/17 Honor/Merit assemblies 
● 1/18 Super Student Day
● 1/25 McKenzie Winter Dance
● 1/25 5th Grade Field Trip to Monterey Bay Aquarium
● 1/31 7th Grade (½) Field Trip to Cal Poly “ Learn by Doing Lab”
● 1/31 Restorative Parent Night
● 2/4 Righetti 8th Grade Presentation
●



Academic Highlights
● ELPAC Testing underway
● 2/4 Social Studies Intro. to Pilot
● 2/5 6th Grade CPM Training
●
●



        McKenzie Intermediate  School Information

Enrollment: 585
MONTH Attendance %:  95.12%
Year to Date Attendance:  96.72%
MONTH Tardies: 53
Year to Date Tardies: 222
Days of Suspension: 12
Number of Suspensions: 9



Upcoming School Events
● 2/8 3rd Quarter Prog. Reports
● 2/22 Barajas Foundation Presentation



Code # and Name

5 6 7 8

8 *Drugs, Possession of (E) 48900 
(c)

2 2 0 0 2 0 2

10 *Drugs, Use of (E) 48900 (c) 11 11 6 5 0 0 11

41 Class Rules, Violation of 11 11 2 0 4 5 1 10

44 Contract, Behavior 1 1 0 0 1 0

47 Disruption of School Activities 
(S) 48900 (k)

1 1 0 0 1 0 1

52 Fighting (S) 48900 (a) 1 1 1 0 0 0 1

62 Horseplay 1 1 0 0 0 1 1

65 Language, Profanity (S) 48900 
(i)

1 1 0 0 1 0 1 1

76 School Rules, Violation of 3 3 0 0 3 0 3

99 Outreach Consultation 4 4 2 0 2 0 4

A2 Defiance 1 1 0 0 0 1 1

Totals: 37 37 11 5 14 7 15 2 20

Code # and Name

5 6 7 8

41 Class Rules, Violation of 12 13 5 1 5 2 3 10

Discipline Distribution Report from 9/6/2018 to 10/3/2018
Total 

Students Total 
Incidences

Grade

Suspension Referral Mediation In School 
Intervention 

Mediation 

Total 
Students Total 

Incidences

Discipline Distribution Report from 8/9/2018 to 9/5/2018
Kermit McKenzie Intermediate School, 5-8

Grade

Suspension Referral



52 Fighting (S) 48900 (a) 2 2 1 0 1 0 1 1

58 Harassment (E) 48900.4 2 2 0 0 0 2 1 1

62 Horseplay 3 3 0 0 3 0 3

74 Profanity (S) 48900 (i) 1 1 0 0 1 0 1

76 School Rules, Violation of 3 3 1 0 1 1 1 1 1



Totals: 23 24 7 1 12 5 2 4 4 14

Code # and Name

5 6 7 8

04 *Assault (E) 48900 (a)(2) 6 6 3 0 1 2 6

10 *Drugs, Use of (E) 48900 (c) 5 5 0 0 1 4 5

12 *Explosives, Possession of (E) 
48900 (b)

1 1 0 0 1 0 1

18 *Property, Destruction of (S) 
48900 (f)

1 1 0 0 0 1 1

23 *Theft (S) 48900 (g) 2 2 0 0 1 1 2
36 Behavior, Defiance (S) 48900 (k) 5 6 0 0 4 2 6

37 Behavior, Disobedience (S) 1 1 0 0 0 1 1
38 Behavior, Disruptive (S) 48900 

(k)
6 6 0 1 4 1 6

39 Behavior, Inappropriate (S) 1 1 0 0 0 1 1
41 Class Rules, Violation of 5 5 0 1 2 2 1 4

44 Contract, Behavior 4 4 0 0 1 3 3 1

52 Fighting (S) 48900 (a) 4 4 2 0 2 0 4

65 Language, Profanity (S) 48900 
(i)

1 1 0 0 0 1 1

76 School Rules, Violation of 5 5 0 3 0 2 5

86 Threats, Terrorist (E) 48900 (k) 1 1 0 0 1 0 1

99 Outreach Consultation 5 5 1 0 1 3 5

A3 Restorative Intervention 2 2 0 0 0 2 2

Totals: 55 56 6 5 19 26 34 0 10 12

Discipline Distribution Report from 10/4/2018 to 12/5/2018

Total 
Students

Total 
Incidences

Grade

Suspension In School 
Intervention Referral Mediation 



Code # and Name

5 6 7 8

36 Behavior, Defiance (S) 48900 (k) 2 2 0 0 2 0 2 - -

38 Behavior, Disruptive (S) 48900 (k) 1 1 0 1 0 0 1 - -

41 Class Rules, Violation of 1 1 0 0 0 1 - - 1

52 Fighting (S) 48900 (a) 4 4 2 0 2 0 4 - -
70 Obscene Act (S) 48900 (i) 1 1 0 0 1 0 1 - -
76 School Rules, Violation of 1 1 0 1 0 0 - - 1
81 Tardy, Habitual 1 1 0 0 1 0 - - 1
84 Threats to Others (S) 48900 (a) (1) 1 1 0 0 0 1 1 - -

92 Other 1 1 0 0 1 0 - - 1

99 Outreach Consultation 3 3 0 0 3 0 - - 3

A3 Restorative Intervention 4 4 0 0 4 0 - - 4

Totals: 20 20 2 2 14 2 9 - - 11

Discipline Distribution Report from 12/6/2018 to 2/1/2019

Total 
Students

Total 
Incidences

Grade

Suspension In School 
Intervention Referral Mediation 



To: Board of Trustees 

From:  Dena Boortz 

CC:  Dr. Emilio Handall 

Date: February, 5, 2019 

Re: Department Update 

  

The Nutrition Services Department has been busy providing meals and snacks to students 

during the first month of the new school year.  

Counts for 
October 

 

Mary 
Buren 

 Kermit 
McKenzie 

 

 District District 

 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 

 
Days of 
Operation 

 
16 

 
17 

 
16 

 
17 

 
16 

 
17 

Enrollment  694  585 1,312 1,279 

 
Breakfast 
Served 

 
12,499 

 
10,247 

 
4,673 

 
7,559 

 
17,660 

 
17,806 

Participation     86.4% 81.9% 

 
Lunch Served 
 

 
12,440 

 
10,601 

 
5,274 

 
8,069 

 
17,131 

 
18,670 

Participation     85.3% 85.9% 

 
After-School 
Snack* 

 
806 

 
1,680 

 
1,208 

 
1,405 

 
2,632 

 
3,085 

* Snacks are being served at Mary Buren, Kermit McKenzie, River View, MESA and Homework 

Club 

 

Nutrition Services Professional Development 

On January 7th, Nutrition Services staff participated in training on Civil Rights and Complaint 

Procedures for the U.S.D.A. Child Nutrition Programs and food safety through a California 

GUADALUPE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NUTRITION SERVICES 

  
 
 



2 

Food Handler’s course. A presenter from Fidelity Safety and Training conducted the course. 

The costs of the presentation was covered by Santa Barbara County of Education. It is 

mandated by the USDA that Child Nutrition Services staff receive professional development 

depending on the numbers of hours they work. Employees who work under 20 hours per week 

have a four hour requirement while full-time employees have a six hour minimum. Managers 

have a 12 hour minimum. 

 

Administrative Review 

Guadalupe USD is under review this year. The on-site review is scheduled for February 7-8. 

The initial on-site was in December. The Administrative Review is a comprehensive evaluation 

of school meals programs by the State of California Child Nutrition Services Division of School 

Food Service Authorities (School Districts) participating in National School Lunch and School 

Breakfast Programs and includes critical and general areas of review. 

Areas of Review include: 

 Meal Access and Reimbursement 

 Meal Pattern and Nutritional Quality 

 Resource Management (financials) 

 General Program Compliance (e.g. Civil Rights, Wellness Policy, Water availability, food 

safety, storage and Buy American Provision, Professional Standards, Reporting and 

Recording keeping) 

 Other Federal Programs (e.g. Afterschool Snacks, Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program 

(FFVP), Seamless Summer Program, etc.) 

 Special Provision  

 

 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at dboortz@gusdbobcats.com 

or 343-1150. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Dena 

mailto:dboortz@gusdbobcats.com


GUADALUPE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

Wednesday, January 9, 2019 

 
Board President, Ms. Sheila Marie Cepeda, called the board meeting of January 9, 2019, call to order at 

5:15 pm. The flag salute was held at this time.  

 

MEMBERS PRESENT  Mrs. Diana Arriola, Ms. Sheila Marie C. Cepeda, Mr. David 

Hosking and Mr. Raul Rodriguez Jr. 

 

ABSENT     Mr. Jose Pereyra. 

 

PRESENT  Dr. Emilio M. Handall, Superintendent/Board Secretary; Gina 

Branum, Assistant Superintendent of Curriculum and 

Instruction, Gloria Grijalva, Chief Business Official; Anne 

Rigali, Director of Pupil Services; Dena Boortz, Food Service 

Director; Maria Gonzalez, Mary Buren Interim-Principal; 

Gabriel Solorio, Kermit McKenzie Intermediate School 

Principal; Marytza Guzman, Administrative Assistant.  

 

OTHERS PRESENT  Terry Bauer, Reyna M. and Mark Mitchell. 

 

MOTION  A motion was made by Mr. Hosking, seconded by Mrs. Arriola 

and carried to approve the agenda.  

 

Ayes: Arriola, Cepeda, Hosking and Rodriguez 

Absent: Pereyra 

 

Closed Session Public Comments  None 

 

Close Session  Board adjourned to Closed Session at 5:18 pm. 

 

Reconvene Board President, Ms. Cepeda called the regular board meeting 

back to order at 6:10 pm. Ms. Cepeda announced the 

following action; 

  

In closed session, there was a motion and a second to approve 

the Certificated/Classified Personnel Order 2018/2019-07. 

 

Open Session Public Comments None 

 

Superintendent’s Report  Dr. Handall welcomed back everyone from the Winter Break. 

On Monday, January 7, 2019, all of the Certificated and some 

Classified staff participated in the Winter Professional 

Development Day. Teachers were provided training on the new 

online library, MyOn, which was launched before Winter 

Break. Dr. Handall thanked all those who completed the 

Facilities Master Planning survey online over the past three 



weeks. Dr. Handall stated that the survey link is still live on the 

Guadalupe Union School District website’s home page. The 

survey link will be sent out again via Parent Square, along with 

hard copies of the survey in both English and Spanish to 

parents in hopes of increasing community input.  

 

Board Member Report Mr. Hosking informed the Board of Trustees that he will be 

resigning due to medical and family reasons, effective January 

10, 2019. Mr. Hosking stated that it has been an honor to serve 

the Guadalupe Community for the past 26 years as both a 

Board Member and Science Teacher. Mr. Hosking thanked the 

entire Guadalupe Community for their trust in him as a teacher, 

Board Member, and as a neighbor. 

 

Mrs. Arriola stated that it’s always hard to say goodbye. This is a 

new year with new changes, but they’ve tackled them before and 

they will continue to do so. 

 

Mr. Rodriguez thanked Mr. Hosking not for only being a Board 

Member but also for being Mr. Rodriguez’s teacher. Mr. 

Rodriguez wished Mr. Hosking good luck.  

 

Ms. Cepeda welcomed everyone back and thanked Mrs. Branum 

for the Student/Parent Handbook that was sent out to parents. Ms. 

Cepeda thanked Mr. Hosking and wished him good luck. 

 

Administrative Staff Reports Ms. Gonzalez stated that Mr. Hosking will truly be missed and 

wished him good luck. Ms. Gonzalez reported Highlights from 

December: On December 6, 2018, Mary Buren Elementary 

School had their Reclassification Celebration, Holiday student 

performances and Big Smiles Dental. Academic Highlights: 

January 23, 2019, Math and Literacy Task Force Meeting, 

January 18, 2019, Ballet Folklorico and Marimba Band will 

have a performance. January 24-25th of 2019, Parent Teacher 

Conferences and on January 28-31st there will be the Child Safe 

Program for 1st and 4th Graders. February 1, 2019, 2nd Grade 

field trip to the Santa Barbara Natural History Museum, 

February 15, 2019, will be the Santa Barbara Humane Society 

Presentation. 

  

Mr. Solorio reported Highlights for the month of December: 

On December 7, 2019, 5th Graders took a field trip to Allan 

Hancock College. Academic Highlights: The end of second 

quarter was on December 14, 2018. Upcoming School events 

for Kermit McKenzie: Parent Conferences on January 17th and 

18th. On January 25th, 5th Grade will be taking a field trip to the 

Monterey Bay Aquarium. 

  

Mrs. Branum stated that it was such an honor to have met Mr. 

Hosking and wished him the best. Mrs. Branum showed the 

Board of Trustees a live report from MyOn and showed the 



Board of Trustees the results of students’ progress with MyOn 

during Winter Break.  

 

Consent Agenda A motion was made by Mr. Hosking, seconded by Mrs. Arriola 

and carried to approve the consent agenda items A, B, C and D 

as presented. 

  

Ayes: Arriola, Cepeda, Hosking and Rodriguez 

Absent: Pereyra 

 

ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR ACTION 

 

A. General Functions 

 

Donations A motion was made by Mr. Hosking, seconded by Mr. 

Rodriguez to acknowledge and accept the donations and that a 

letter of appreciation be sent to the donor. 

  

➢ Estimated value of $2,000 Shirlyn Marcum – Costco: 

Donation of 350 backpacks to the Guadalupe Union School 

District. 

 

Ayes: Arriola, Cepeda, Hosking and Rodriguez 

Absent: Pereyra 

 

Resolution  Roll Call was taken for the adoption of Resolution 2018/2019–

12, Governing Board approve and adopt Extended Day 

Kindergarten at Guadalupe Union School District. 

 

Ayes: Arriola, Cepeda, Hosking and Rodriguez 

Absent: Pereyra 

 

B. Items Scheduled for Information/Discussion 

 

1.  Business/Financial  

1. Fund Balance Summary - December 2018 

2.  Measure M and N Updates  

 Mark Mitchell from Isom Advisors presented to the Board of Trustees. 

Mark went over the preliminary facility needs, Mark stated that passing 

a bond helps address the District’s facilities needs and will also qualify 

the District for State Aid funding and possible hardship funding. Plan 

of finance – original plan, Mark reviewed information to the Board 

about the District’s Original Bond Program and the basis for Measures 

M & N and reviewed the funding combination. Mark reviewed the 

Certificates of Participation (COPs) and the anticipated payoff date for 

the outstanding Certificates of Participation (COPs).  

 

 

 

 

 



2. Curriculum and Instruction 

 

 

 

Future Agenda Items 

 

Adjournment A Motion was made by Mr. Hosking, seconded by Mrs. Arriola 

and carried to adjourn the meeting at 7:15 pm. 

 

Next Regular Meetings: Regular Board Meeting – Wednesday, February 13, 2019, 5:15 

pm, Mary Buren Elementary School, 1050 Peralta Street, 

Guadalupe, CA 93434. 































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































  AMS.NET, Inc. 
 502 Commerce Way, 
 Livermore, CA 94551 

925-245-6100 
www.ams.net 

 
 

Executive Summary 

GUADALUPE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT       February 7, 2019 

4465 Ninth St, 

Guadalupe CA 93434 

Subject: Infrastructure Improvements for Guadalupe Union School District 

Dear Ms. Perez, 

AMS.NET is an established Cisco gold partner in California, and has provided flexible, scalable and cost-effective 

solutions for our K-12 Education partners for three decades. Our goal is to become an extension of the District IT 

department and to be the one to call in a time of need. AMS has been fortunate to work with education partners 

throughout all of California, each presenting their own unique set of challenges from an infrastructure and budgetary 

standpoint. We strive to deliver the same level of success to each partner, in every deployment, regardless of the 

challenges. 

AMS.NET Solution Overview 

Per the GUSD request for assistance with their network infrastructure, AMS.NET is proposing the attached immediate 

upgrade projects.   

Cisco Umbrella Cloud Security Platform is proposed as your first line of defense for your immediate network user’s 

protection.  Umbrella provides web filtering and defense against cyber threats.  This is not the only security solution 

needed, but it does protect users, data and applications, and allows visibility into the traffic on and off the district’s 

network.  It is a simple and effective first layer of security for the network. 

The district currently has aged servers and backup systems that need updating.  AMS.NET proposes to install new Cisco 

UCS servers, including the installation of the virtual server environment, and consolidate the old servers onto new, 

supported server hardware.  AMS.NET will migrate the applications and data to the new server system.  Barracuda 

backup will be installed, configured and tested to ensure that quality, proper data backups are available. 

New uninterruptable power supplies are needed to support and protect the network hardware.  Quotes are included for 

new UPS’s at known equipment locations on both district sites.  This includes installation of the two UPS’s that have 

racks to support the equipment, but also includes a drop ship of UPS’s for the district to place at locations without racks 

or cabinets.  

AMS.NET will perform pre-installation meetings to gather and record all necessary district and network information.  We 

will work with the district to create a project timeline based on your district’s needs and our observations.  Once the 

design is approved, all installation, programming and configuration will be performed by AMS.NET. The district will be 

assigned a Project Manager to manage and record all aspects of the project.  Network engineers will be assigned per the 

district’s schedules to update and cut over each system as scheduled. 

Note that AMS.NET has worked with Cisco, Barracuda, and APC UPS’s to provide the best available pricing based on the 

displacement of the district’s existing equipment.  All existing equipment will be returned to the district. 

         

http://www.ams.net/


AMS.NET, Inc.
502 Commerce Way, Livermore, CA 94551
925-245-6100 • 925-245-6150 Fax
www.ams.net

Page 1 of 5

Customer Price Quote

Customer Quote # #Q-00032773

Project # 85096

Modified 2/8/2019

Account Mgr. Sean Harrington

Guadalupe Union School District
4465 Ninth Street
Guadalupe CA, 93434-0788 US
ATTN: Silvia Perez

AM Phone (925) 245-4769

Ship To AM Email sharrington@ams.net

Inside 
Account Mgr. Chris Gosset

IAM Phone (925) 245-6159

Guadalupe Union School District
4465 Ninth Street
Guadalupe, CA 93434-0788
ATTN: Silvia Perez IAM Email cgosset@ams.net

Quote Description Quote Exp. 5/8/2019

District Wide Cisco UCS Server Failover Rev 1

Line Item
Description Manufacturer Qty Unit Price Extended Price

Cisco UCS C220 2.1GHz CPU 64GM MEM One Year

  1 UCSC-C220-M5SX
UCS C220 M5 SFF 10 HD w/o CPU, mem, HD, PCIe, PSU

Cisco Systems Inc. 2.00 $1,588.75 $3,177.50

  2 CON-SNT-C220M5SX
SNTC 8X5XNBD UCS C220 M5 SFF 10 HD w/o CPU, 
mem, HD, PCIe, P

Cisco Systems Inc. 2.00 $267.54 $535.08

  3 UCS-CPU-4110
2.1 GHz 4110/85W 8C/11MB Cache/DDR4 2400MHz

Cisco Systems Inc. 4.00 $717.50 $2,870.00

  4 UCS-MR-X16G1RS-H
16GB DDR4-2666-MHz RDIMM/PC4-21300/single 
rank/x4/1.2v

Cisco Systems Inc. 8.00 $665.94 $5,327.52

  5 UCS-SD400G123X-EP
400GB 2.5in Enterprise Performance 12G SAS SSD(3X 
endurance)

Cisco Systems Inc. 4.00 $950.00 $3,800.00

  6 UCS-M2-240GB
240GB SATA M.2

Cisco Systems Inc. 4.00 $219.35 $877.40

  7 UCSC-PSU1-770W
770W AC Hot-Plug Power Supply for 1U C-Series Rack 
Server

Cisco Systems Inc. 4.00 $286.59 $1,146.36

  8 CIMC-LATEST
IMC SW (Recommended) latest release for C-Series 
Servers.

Cisco Systems Inc. 2.00 $0.00 $0.00



AMS.NET, Inc.
502 Commerce Way, Livermore, CA 94551
925-245-6100 • 925-245-6150 Fax
www.ams.net

Page 2 of 5

  9 CAB-9K12A-NA
Power Cord, 125VAC 13A NEMA 5-15 Plug, North 
America

Cisco Systems Inc. 4.00 $0.00 $0.00

  10 UCSC-RAILB-M4
Ball Bearing Rail Kit for C220 M4 and C240 M4 rack 
servers

Cisco Systems Inc. 2.00 $90.20 $180.40

  11 UCSC-HS-C220M5
Heat sink for UCS C220 M5 rack servers 150W CPUs & 
below

Cisco Systems Inc. 4.00 $0.00 $0.00

  12 UCSC-BBLKD-S2
UCS C-Series M5 SFF drive blanking panel

Cisco Systems Inc. 8.00 $0.00 $0.00

  13 UCS-MSTOR-M2
Mini Storage carrier for M.2 SATA/NVME (holds up to 2)

Cisco Systems Inc. 2.00 $0.00 $0.00

  14 CBL-SC-MR12GM52
Super Cap cable for  UCSC-RAID-M5 on C240 M5 Servers

Cisco Systems Inc. 2.00 $0.00 $0.00

  15 UCSC-SCAP-M5
Super Cap for UCSC-RAID-M5, UCSC-MRAID1GB-KIT

Cisco Systems Inc. 2.00 $0.00 $0.00

  16 UCSC-RAID-M5
Cisco 12G Modular RAID controller with 2GB cache

Cisco Systems Inc. 2.00 $883.96 $1,767.92

  17 N2XX-AIPCI01
Intel X520 Dual Port 10Gb SFP+ Adapter

Cisco Systems Inc. 2.00 $711.74 $1,423.48

  18 UCS-HD18TB10K4KN
1.8TB 12G SAS 10K RPM SFF HDD (4K)

Cisco Systems Inc. 8.00 $613.76 $4,910.08

  19 UCSC-SW-C220M5-P01
Performance Optimized setting for C220 M5 servers

Cisco Systems Inc. 2.00 $0.00 $0.00

Cisco 10GBASE Active Optical SFP+ Cable, 1M

  20 SFP-10G-AOC1M=
10GBASE Active Optical SFP+ Cable, 1M

Cisco Systems Inc. 2.00 $121.80 $243.60

Cisco 10GBASE-CU SFP+ Cable 1 Meter

  21 SFP-H10GB-CU1M=
10GBASE-CU SFP+ Cable 1 Meter

Cisco Systems Inc. 2.00 $58.00 $116.00

Barracuda Backup Server 490 One Year

  22 BBS490a
Barracuda  Backup Server 490

Barracuda Networks 1.00 $4,157.21 $4,157.21

  23 BBS490a-e1
Barracuda Backup Server 490 1 Year EU

Barracuda Networks 1.00 $747.65 $747.65



AMS.NET, Inc.
502 Commerce Way, Livermore, CA 94551
925-245-6100 • 925-245-6150 Fax
www.ams.net

Page 3 of 5

Order Summary

Subtotal $49,027.38

Adjustment $0.00

Estimated Taxes $2,399.81

Total $51,427.19

  24 BBS490a-h1
Barracuda Backup Server 490 1 Year IR

Barracuda Networks 1.00 $913.97 $913.97

  25 BBS490a-b1
Barracuda Backup Server 490 1 Year Unlimited Cloud 
Storage

Barracuda Networks 1.00 $2,078.21 $2,078.21

  26 SHIP-BSFCAL1
Domestic California (UPS Ground Service)

Barracuda Networks 1.00 $25.00 $25.00

Microsoft

  27 9EA-00056
WIN SVR DC CORE 2016 SNGL OLP 16LICS NL ACAD 
CORE LICS QLFD

Microsoft 2.00 $1,615.00 $3,230.00

Labor

  28 AMS-MS-FLEX-PRE-20
$4,600 Block of Premium Flex Support Hours - 20 Hours

AMS.NET 2.00 $4,600.00 $9,200.00

  29 AMS-MS-FLEX-PRE-10
$2,300 Block of Premium Flex Support Hours - 10 Hours - 
Additional

AMS.NET 1.00 $2,300.00 $2,300.00

Shipping

  30 AMS-FREIGHT
Freight and Handling

None 1.00 $0.00 $0.00



AMS.NET, Inc.
502 Commerce Way, Livermore, CA 94551
925-245-6100 • 925-245-6150 Fax
www.ams.net

Page 4 of 5

Terms and Conditions

1. AMS.NET will require a Purchase Order referencing this 
Quote # or if a Purchase order is not provided, an authorized 
representative must sign this quote.

2. Payment terms are Net 30. An interest charge of 1.5% per 
month will be applied to all accounts past due, plus all costs of 
collection and reasonable attorneys fees. AMS.NET accepts all 
major credit cards. A convenience fee of 3.5% will be assessed. 
Customer agrees to accept multiple invoices for projects that 
cover multiple sales. In the event that a site's readiness is 
delayed by the customer, customer agrees to accept and pay 
invoices that reflect equipment and services already received.

3. Items sold by AMS.NET, Inc. and shipped to destinations in 
California are subject to sales tax. If an item is subject to sales 
tax in the state to which the order is shipped, tax is generally 
calculated on the total selling price of each individual item.  In 
accordance with state tax laws, the total selling price of an order 
will generally include shipping and handling charges and item-
level discounts.  The amount of tax charged on your order will 
depend upon many factors including, but not limited to, the type 
of item(s) purchased, and the source and destination of the 
shipment.  Factors can change between the time you place an 
order and the time an invoice is sent, which could affect the 
calculation of sales taxes.  The amount appearing on your 
proposal as ‘Estimated Sales Tax’ may differ from the sales 
taxes ultimately charged. Shipping charges and sales tax will be 
added to this order when invoiced and the customer agrees to 
pay these charges.

4. All companies with tax exemption must present a valid Tax 
Exempt form. If Customer is tax exempt or if tax exempt form is 
not provided then customer agrees to pay all applicable taxes.

5. All shipments are FOB Origin or Pre-paid and shipped to 
Dock. Any Special shipping requirements must be clearly stated 
on all PO's (i.e. inside delivery). If inside Delivery or Lift-gate is 
required it must be specified and additional fees will incur. 
Shipping charges that appear on this quote are an estimate, 
AMS.NET will invoice and the customer will pay the actual 
shipping charge when identified.

6. Upon delivery of equipment, customer agrees to open all 
shipments and visually inspect equipment for physical damages. 
All damages must be reported to AMS.NET within 24 hours of 
delivery.

7. Returns will be accepted at AMS.NET discretion and are 
subject to manufacturer returns policies as well. For returns to be 
approved all merchandise must be in an unopened box and the 
customer agrees to pay a restocking fee of 15% of the purchase 
price. Returns must be made within 15 Days of receipt.  All 
shipments must have a valid RMA number from AMS.NET 
before returning.  For RMA requests please contact our 
Customer Service Department at (800) 893-3660 Ext. 6111.  
Email RMA requests should be directed to service@ams.net
A copy of AMS.NET’s full RMA policy is available for review 
online at www.ams.net/services/procurement-and-financing/

8. The laws of the State of California will apply to this sale.

9. The term "installation date" means the first business day on 
which installation of the system is complete. Minor omissions or 
variances in performance of the System that do not materially or 
adversely affect the operation of the system, shall not be 
deemed to have postponed the Installation Date. Seller shall use 
its best efforts to make timely delivery and installation. However, 
all stated delivery and installation dates are approximate and 
except as expressly provided in this agreement, Seller shall, 
under no circumstance, be deemed to be in default hereunder or 
be liable for consequential, incidental or special damages or 
commercial loss resulting from delays in delivery or installation.

10. Warranties. AMS warrants to Customer that it has good title 
to the equipment being sold to Customer under this Agreement, 
and the right to sell such equipment to Customer free of liens or 
encumbrances. AMS further warrants to Customer that the 
equipment being sold to Customer hereunder shall be free from 
defects in workmanship for a warranty period of thirty (30) days 
commencing on the later date the equipment is delivered to 
Customer or the date upon which AMS completes performance 
of the services to be performed under this agreement (this 
warranty being hereinafter referred to as an "Installation 
Warranty"). Except as expressly set forth in this paragraph, AMS 
does not make, and hereby disclaims, any and all 
representations or warranties, express or implied, with respect to 
the equipment or services being provided under this agreement, 
including but not limited to any implied warranties of 
merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose, satisfactory 
quality, against infringement, or arising from a course of dealing, 
usage or trade practice. AMS shall reasonably cooperate and 
assist Customer in enforcing any manufacturer warranties with 
respect to the equipment being sold to Customer under this 
Agreement. AMS hereby advises Customer, and Customer 
acknowledges that in the event Customer desires to procure 
from AMS any warranty protection beyond the warranty of title 
and the Installation Warranty provided under this Paragraph, 
Customer may do so by entering into a separate Service 
Agreement with AMS.

Manufacturer's warranty that is guaranteed is whatever is
published by the manufacturer at the time of purchase.

11. Cisco Cloud services purchased from AMS.NET requires 
customer to accept Cisco’s Universal Cloud agreement located 
on Cisco Systems’ Website. This Universal Cloud Agreement 
describes the rights and responsibilities related to the Cloud 
Service(s) you purchase from Cisco or an Approved Source and 
is between you and Cisco. The Universal Cloud Agreement 
includes the applicable Offer Description(s) located at 
www.cisco.com/go/cloudterms (collectively “Agreement”). By 
clicking ‘accept,’ or using the Cloud Service, you agree to the 
terms of this Agreement. If you do not have authority to enter 
into this Agreement, or if you do not agree with its terms, do not 
click ‘accept’ and do not use the Cloud Service. If you determine 
that you cannot comply with the terms of this Agreement after 
you have paid for the Cloud Service, you may terminate your 

mailto:service@ams.net
http://www.ams.net/services/procurement-and-financing/
http://www.cisco.com/go/cloudterms


AMS.NET, Inc.
502 Commerce Way, Livermore, CA 94551
925-245-6100 • 925-245-6150 Fax
www.ams.net

Page 5 of 5

access to the Cloud Service for a full refund provided you do so 
within thirty (30) days of your purchase.

AMS.NET Tax ID: 94-3291629

C7 License: 763508

Please fax signed Quotation or Purchase Order to your 
AMS.NET account manager or to 925.245.6150. Full terms and 
conditions can be viewed on our website at
www.ams.net/services/procurement-and-financing/

Authorized Signature: Date:

Print Name: Print Title:

http://www.ams.net/services/procurement-and-financing/


PREMIUM FLEX TIME

Consulting & Professional Services

AMS.NET provides consulting and professional services to supplement 
your technical staff and support complex technology solutions. Highly 
experienced engineers are available for advanced technical support 
where needed. Whether you need assistance with configuration 
changes, latency issues, design services, installation, multiple 
manufacturer integrations, troubleshooting or other professional 
services, our Premium Flex Time plans can be used for these services.

AMS.NET’s highly-experienced team of engineers hold top tier 
certifications from Cisco/Meraki, HP, Aruba, Ruckus, Palo Alto Networks, 
Microsoft, VMware, Singlewire and others. Our host of services provide 
complex technical support for wireless, routing/switching, security, 
voice, paging, data center and other technology solutions.

Premium Flex Time plans are hourly blocks that do not expire. 
Response times are based on support request urgency. The Premium 
24x7 option includes support after normal business hours. Premium 
plans provide a top-level engineer or customer preferred engineer for 
scheduled service and the top-level engineer that is available for cases 
that require an immediate response. Premium contracts are available 
starting at a block of 20 hours and 24x7 plans start at a block of 
10 hours. Additional hours can be added to the premium plans 
in increments of 10 hours. 

AMS.NET also offers a host of managed services for customizable, 
comprehensive coverage for all network or service related issues.

u	Advanced Professional Services
u	Local Certified Experienced Engineers
u	Consulting, Installation & Troubleshooting
u	Top Level or Preferred Engineer Provided
u	Remote, On-Site and Telephone Support
u	4 Hour Response Time to Scheduled -   
 Response Time Varies Based on the Flex 
 Time Plan and Urgency of Support Need 
u	Standard Rate for Any Response Time
u	Detailed Reporting and Portal to View   
 Hours Used Against Blocks Purchased
u	Hours Do Not Expire

Learn More!
Go to www.ams.net/services
800-893-3660

Technology Solution Provider



Frequently Asked Questions

Is there an expiration on the Flex Time 
Plan?
u	No, Flex Time Plans do not expire. 

Can I use my Flex Time plan for materials?
u	No, your Flex Time plan is for 
 technical support only.

How are the hours deducted from my 
Flex Time Plan?
u	The hours are deducted as the technical  
 service is performed.

Why do I need to pay for Flex Time plan 
before the service is performed?
u	Flex Time plans provide a guaranteed   
 response time when the support requires  
 an immediate response. To ensure you   
 receive that guaranteed response time   
 you need to have a Flex Time plan prior to  
 requesting service.

Is there a guaranteed response time?
u	Flex Time plans provide a guaranteed   
 response time of 4 hours when the service 
 requested is urgent. All other non-urgent 
 requests with be scheduled.

What installation warranty do I receive with 
the Flex Time plans?
u	Flex Time plans do not guarantee an 
 installation warranty. AMS.NET   
 provides a 30-day installation warranty  
 when services are quoted as a turnkey 
 solution and bid only.

How do I contact AMS.NET for Technical 
Support?
u	Contact Customer Service at 
 800-893-3660 x611 or 925-245-6111 or 
 via email at tac@ams.net.

PREMIUM
FLEX TIME

Eligible Flex Time Support 

The Premium Flex Time support provides premium support for your routing/switching, 
wireless, security, voice/collaboration, paging, data center and other technologies.  
AMS.NET supports major manufacturers including Cisco/Meraki, HP, Aruba, Ruckus, 
Palo Alto Networks, Microsoft, VMware, Singlewire and others.  

 

Guidelines and Limitations 
Flex Time plans do not expire and are available until the time and funds are depleted. 
New or additional purchases of Flex Time plans will be subjected to the new discount 
rates, guidelines and limitations.  

A four hour technical response time is guaranteed based on the urgency of the support 
request during normal business hours. Normal  business hours are Monday through 
Friday 8:00am to 5:00pm. 24x7 plans include after hours support. 

On-site technical support consists of travel time both ways and a minimum of one-hour 
on-site then deducted in 30 minute increments. Remote technical support is deducted  
in 30 minute increments. Travel time is charged at $115/hr for both directions.

Business hours are Monday through Friday 8am to 5pm excluding company reserved 
holidays.  Pre-scheduled after-business hour technical support is available Monday 
through Friday and Saturday from 5pm to 12am and requires a 24x7 Flex Time plan. 
Emergency after hours support requires a 24x7 Flex Time plan. 

Hardware Replacement/RMA Support will be billed as one hour of technical support and 
actual shipping changes plus discount will be deducted from your Flex Time plan. 

Lift rental and boom truck rental will be deducted per day with a half day 
minimum. Rental charges are not eligible for discount.

Technology Solution Provider

 
Agreement Premium Flex Time

 
 

Features Agreement

Routine Changes P 

 Moves/Adds/Changes P
Troubleshooting/Repair P 

Project Management P
Cabling  P
Equipment Replacement P 
(with vendor support)

Installation Services P
Complex Troubleshooting P
Redesign  P
Upgrades/Updates P
Integration with P 
Third Party Manufacturers

Technical Design/Planning P
Top Level Engineer Provided P
Select Preferred Engineer P   



 

 

 

 

Solution Overview 

Server Upgrade & Backup Solution 

 

Prepared for  

Guadalupe Union School District 

August 6, 2018 

Prepared by  

Derek Ramirez 

Senior Engineer 
dramirez@ams.net



  AMS.NET, Inc. 
  502 Commerce Way, Livermore, CA 94551 
  925-245-6100 • 925-245-6150 Fax 
  www.ams.net 
 

Please Note: Some information provided for reference only please refer to included quotes for exact products provided 

AMS.NET Project Approach 

 
 
AMS.NET Project Methodology and Approach 
 
AMS.NET’s project approach is based on the Project Management Institute’s PMBOK and its 
foundational standards. Your AMS.NET project team will collaborate with your technical team 
to: 
 

• Identify project requirements 

• Define project roles and expectations 

• Proactively plan, document and coordinate project activities 

• Execute the agreed upon deliverables in line with the scope of work 

• Verify appropriate acceptance testing is performed and documented 

• Provide relevant status updates via regular meetings and meeting minutes 

• Deliver thorough final documentation of your equipment and its configuration (as applicable) 

 
The project phases and activities listed below provide an outline for your implementation; these 
phases will be planned in greater detail by your project manager as a part of the design and 
planning phase. Adherence to the defined project plan will ensure timely completion. 

 

Project Phases and Life Cycle 

Discovery & 
Preparation 

Design & 
Planning 

Implementation 
Project  
Closeout 

Support & 
Maintenance 

Perform Kick-Off 
Meeting 

Identify Project 
Goals and 
Requirements 

Perform Physical 
and Logical 
Information 
Gathering 
Activities 

 

Technical Planning 
and Design 
Approval 
Meetings 

Project Plan and 
Schedule 
Presentation 

Configuration of 
Equipment 

Pre-Installation 
Meeting 

Pre-Installation 
Acceptance 
Testing 

Project Installation as 
Defined in Project 
Plan 

Post-Installation 
Acceptance Testing 

Enhanced* or Standard 
Post-Cutover 
Support 

System Administrator 
Training* 

End User Training 

*If purchased 

Virtual Site Walk 

Punch List 
Completion 

Final 
Documentation 
Submission 

Project 
Completion 
Statement 
Sign Off 

 
 
*If purchased 

30-Day 
Workmanship 
Warranty 

60-Day Validation 
Probe 
(Wireless and 
UC Projects)  

Flex and Premium 
Flex Contract 
Support* 

Managed 
Services* 

*If purchased 

 
 
 
 
  

http://www.ams.net/


  AMS.NET, Inc. 
  502 Commerce Way, Livermore, CA 94551 
  925-245-6100 • 925-245-6150 Fax 
  www.ams.net 
 

Please Note: Some information provided for reference only please refer to included quotes for exact products provided 

 
General Customer Responsibilities and Project Assumptions 

Outlined below are general customer responsibilities and project assumptions to ensure the 
project runs smoothly and efficiently. 

 

General Customer Responsibilities  

Delivery of services and the project success is dependent on collaboration between project 
team members. Accurate and complete information from the customer project team will directly 
affect the success and quality of the project cycle. In addition to any activities identified in the 
Statement of Work, customer’s responsibilities include: 

• Customer will assign a primary contact that will be responsible for helping AMS.NET to identify 

information owners and will assist with obtaining timely responses to requests for data and 

information. 

• Provide AMS.NET with necessary facilities access which may include building keys, passes, 

alarm codes and parking access. 

• Customer will observe the agreed upon Communication Plan 

• Customer will provide an adequate work space and Internet access while the AMS.NET team is 

onsite. 

• If facilities are unavailable during the day, reasonable access to perform work after hours and 

on weekends must be provided. In all events a minimum 9 hours of access must be provided 

each day. 

• If project scope includes additional vendors, customer must make introductions and access 

must be available to vendor primary contacts. 

• An Equipment Delivery Letter for stored goods and materials must be signed and return at the 

start of the project.  

• Customer is responsible for the removal and disposal of E-Waste, trash, etc. 

• Customer must notify AMS.NET to any hazardous materials which may be present in the work 

area 

 

UPS Environmental and Physical Logistics Customer Requirements 

There are several areas which will need to be verified and addressed pre-installation including: 
• Rack Depth- 

UPS equipment rack depth requirements can vary so please be sure your current depths are 

adequate to accommodate purchased systems. 

• Rack Height Requirements- 

The height of a rack, and the height of equipment in it, is expressed in “rack units” (a rack unit is 

1.75 inches, or 44.45mm). The actual height of a 42U rack is therefore 42 x 1.75 = 73.5 inches. 

A 2U UPS System would occupy two of the available 42 rack units. Be sure to make an 

accurate assessment of the amount of rack space you currently need and allow for future 

growth. 

• Can the rack/enclosure handle the weight of your equipment? 

Racks have a weight limit. Make sure that the capacity of the rack is greater than the total 

weight of the equipment being mounted. 

http://www.ams.net/


  AMS.NET, Inc. 
  502 Commerce Way, Livermore, CA 94551 
  925-245-6100 • 925-245-6150 Fax 
  www.ams.net 
 

Please Note: Some information provided for reference only please refer to included quotes for exact products provided 

• Seismic Protection- 

Seismic enclosures have a rugged welded construction and are tested to Seismic Zone 4 

standards, making them ideal for sites that are earthquake-prone. 

• Power Requirements- 

- How much power does your equipment require? 

- What is the voltage of your power source and will it accommodate the new UPS system? 

- How many receptacles do you need and what type will accommodate the new 

  UPS system? 
 

 

Project Assumptions 

With more than 25 years of expertise and a proven project methodology, we’ve outline project 
assumptions that allow AMS.NET to complete this engagement in an efficient and timely 
manner. The assumptions listed below set forth the expectations of the working relationship 
between Guadalupe Union School District and AMS.NET. Project Assumptions include: 

• In line with green practices and efficiency, AMS.NET project managers will conduct meetings 

via web conferencing tools and engineers will remote into networks when possible. Customer 

must provide VPN access to networks. 

• Based on our experience, best practices and project scope, AMS.NET will determine and assign 

the proper engineering resources. 

• A mutually agreed upon meeting cadence will be set to ensure that the expectations of the 

engagement are met. 

• We rely on the accuracy of instructions, authorizations, approvals and other information 

provided by key stakeholders. 

• Guadalupe Union School District project stakeholders will provide necessary documentation and 

support for any legacy system integrations required during the installation and implementation of 

the project. AMS.NET resources will do their best to gather as much of this information during 

the discovery phase in order to ensure successful legacy integration where possible. 

• There will be an agreed upon time period after final documentation signoff and prior to 

installation when changes will not be accepted. Adequate time for programming and cutover 

preparation is needed to ensure the accuracy of project implementation. 

 

 

Premium Flex Time Guidelines and Limitations 

If Guadalupe Union School District was quoted Premium Flex Time plans, please see below 
for the applicable guidelines and limitations. Premium Flex Time hours are indicated by the 
prefix AMS-MS-FLEX-PRE on your Quotation and are quoted in pre-paid blocks of hours. 
Premium Flex Guidelines and Limitations include: 

• Flex Time plans do not expire and are available until the hours and funds are fully utilized. New 

or additional purchases of Flex Time plans will be subjected to the new discount rates, 

guidelines and limitations. 

• Flex Time Plans are for technical services and professional consultation only and cannot be 

used for materials. 

• Flex Time Plans are required to be paid upfront before the service is performed. Flex Time 

Plans are a retainer-based engagement.  

http://www.ams.net/


  AMS.NET, Inc. 
  502 Commerce Way, Livermore, CA 94551 
  925-245-6100 • 925-245-6150 Fax 
  www.ams.net 
 

Please Note: Some information provided for reference only please refer to included quotes for exact products provided 

• Technical services hours are deducted as the technical service is performed. On-site technical 

support consists of travel time both ways and a minimum of one-hour on-site then deducted in 

30-minute increments. Travel time is charged at $125/hour, CCIE travel time at $230/hour and 

Cabling travel time at $100/hour. Remote technical support is deducted in 30-minute 

increments. Please note that any scheduled engagement cancellations not arising from 

AMS.NET will incur a 1-hour minimum charge as well as any travel time expended. 

• Business hours are Monday through Friday 8am to 5pm excluding company reserved holidays. 

Pre-scheduled after-business hour technical support is available Monday through Friday and 

Saturday from 5pm to 12am and requires a 24x7 Flex Time plan. Emergency after hours 

support requires a 24x7 Flex Time plan. 

 

Proposed 50 Hours pFlex to complete the following: 

 

1. AMS.NET will configure new Cisco UCS C220 M5 servers for Microsoft Hyper-V. 

2. AMS.NET will prep new servers with the latest supported firmware by both Cisco and 
Microsoft. 

3. AMS.NET will configure new servers to be in failover cluster leveraging Microsoft Storage 
Spaces Direct.  

4. AMS.NET will virtualize new servers to be built.  

5. AMS.NET will create a new virtual machine for each of the 3 physical servers. AMS.NET 
will load Windows Server 2016 or compatible OS depending on application support. 
AMS.NET will prepare the new virtual machines, run updates, OS configuration. AMS.NET 
will work with the customer to plan the migration of the physical servers to new virtual 
servers. AMS.NET will migrate all data and applications depending on application support. 
AMS.NET will rely on customer to make sure support is current on the applications in case 
we need to call for application support or software upgrades. AMS.NET will work with the 
customer to cutover the old physical server to new virtual machines and provide remote 
support after migration. 

6. AMS.NET will setup Barracuda backup appliance onsite and configure for backups of new 
Hyper-V environment and configure for cloud backups.  

 

 
 

http://www.ams.net/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

GUADALUPE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION #2018/2019-13 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE GUADALUPE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

INDICATING INTENT TO TRANSITION GOVERNING BOARD ELECTIONS FROM AT-LARGE TO BY-

TRUSTEE AREA ELECTIONS AND STATEMENT OF INTENT TO SEEK A WAIVER OF THE ELECTION 

REQUIREMENT FROM THE STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

WHEREAS, Guadalupe Union School District (“District”) is governed by a five member Board of Trustees (“Board”);  

 

WHEREAS, the members of the Board are elected “at large,” in which each member of the Board is elected by the registered 

voters of the entire District;  

 

WHEREAS, it is the view of the Board that the public interest going forward will be best served  by election  of  its  Board 

members using a “by-trustee area” election system (i.e., elections in  which one candidate residing  in  each trustee area is 

elected by only the registered voters in that particular trustee area); 
 

WHEREAS, with the benefit of the 2020 federal Census data, the public interest will be better served by starting the 

transition to a trustee-area election system with the November 2022 Board elections;  

 

WHEREAS, the Board declares its intent to change to a by-trustee area election method and to adopt a by-trustee area plan, 

both to be implemented starting with the November 2022 election and completed in the November 2024 election; 

 

WHEREAS, prior to any decisions to establish trustee areas, Elections Code section 10010 requires a series of public 

hearings;  
 

WHEREAS,  the  Board,  cognizant  of  the need  for  fiscal  responsibility, desires  to  implement  this  change  in  the  

manner  of  electing  Board  members in  the  most  cost  effective  and efficient manner; 
 

WHEREAS, the District has retained an experienced demographer to work with its legal counsel and staff to develop 

proposed trustee area boundaries;  
 

WHEREAS, the law allows the Board to seek a waiver of Education  Code  section  5020 which requires  that  a  County  

Committee’s resolution approving  a  change  in  the  method  of  electing governing board  members be  submitted  to the  

electorate  for its approval  at  the school district's next regular election. The Board intends to seek such a waiver of the voter 

approval requirement as permitted by law.   Education  Code  sections  33050-33053  authorize  the  State  Board  of Education  

to  waive  this  voter  approval  requirement,  which  could  reduce  the  costs  and  risks  associated  with a school district’s 

transition to a “by-trustee area” election system; 
 

WHEREAS, the Board finds it is appropriate to seek a waiver of the election requirement in Education Code section 5020, 

and portions of sections 5019, 5021, and 5030, to ensure the timely implementation of the “by-trustee area” election system 

commencing with the 2022 

Governing Board election, to reduce costs for the District associated with placing an item on the ballot and to reduce any 
potential legal liability or financial risk to the District; and 

 



 

 

WHEREAS, the adoption of “by-trustee area” elections will  not  affect  the  terms  of  any  sitting  Board members, each 

of whom will serve out his or her current term. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Trustees does hereby resolve as follows: 
 
Section 1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct. 

 
Section 2. This Resolution indicates the Board’s intention to transition from at-large to by-trustee area elections. 

 

Section 3. The Board shall seek public input on the trustee area boundaries at a series of public hearing and meetings in 

accordance with applicable law.  

 

Section 4. District staff is authorized to work with the demographer retained by the District and its legal counsel and 

execute any documents necessary to carry out the intent of this Resolution. 

 

Section 5. District staff is authorized to seek a waiver of Education Code section 5020. 

 

Section 6.  District staff shall take all other appropriate steps necessary to give effect to this resolution.  

 

PASSED and ADOPTED by the Governing Board of the Guadalupe Union School District the 13th day of February, 2019 

at a meeting, by the following vote: 

 

AYES:  

 

NOES: 

 

ABSTAIN: 

 

ABSENT: 

 

 

_____________________________________              

Sheila Marie Cepeda         

GUSD Governing Board President  

 

_____________________________________              

Diana R. Arriola         

GUSD Governing Board Clerk       



Board Agenda Item 

 

Meeting Date: February 13, 2019  

 

Item Title: Adopt Resolution # 2018/2019 - 13 Indicating Intent to Transition From At-Large 

Elections to By-Trustee Area Elections and Statement of Intent to Seek a Waiver of the Election 

Requirement from the State Board of Education 

 

Item Type: Items Scheduled for Action/General Functions 

 

Background: The District has consulted with experts regarding the District’s compliance with the 

California Voting Rights Act (“CVRA”) and the possibility of transitioning from at-large Board 

elections to trustee-area elections. The District’s consultations have led to a conclusion that it 

would be better for the District if Board elections were conducted by trustee-area, where each 

Board member would be elected only by the voters of one of five geographical subdivisions of the 

District.   

 

This resolution will commence the process of a transition from the District’s current election 

system of at-large elections to by-trustee area elections, and further specifies the process for 

adopting the boundaries of the trustee areas. In compliance with the terms of this resolution, the 

District will seek a waiver of certain procedural election requirements from the State Board of 

Education.  

 

The election transition will begin in November 2022 and will be completed by November 2024.  

Following approval of the resolution, over the coming months the District will work with the 

community, the District’s demographer, and legal counsel to proceed with the process of adopting 

trustee area maps.   

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

GUADALUPE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION #2018/2019-14 

NOTICE OF COMPLETION 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of the Guadalupe School District entered into a contract on the 14th day of March, 2018 

with Vernon Edwards Constructors, Inc., P.O. Box 5849, Santa Maria, CA  93456, for the furnishing of all labor, 

materials, mechanical workmanship, transportation, equipment, and services necessary to provide for the McKenzie 

JH New Classroom Building project, in the Guadalupe School District; in the amount of FOUR MILLION ONE 

HUNDRED SIXTY-FOUR THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED FIFTY-SEVEN AND 00/100 DOLLARS 

($4,164,257.00) and;   

 

WHEREAS, the Board approved Change Order #001 with Vernon Edwards Constructors, Inc. on February 13, 

2019 resulting in a net reduction to the original contract by an amount of Twenty Thousand Nine Hundred Sixty-

Four and 66/100 dollars 

(-$20,964.66) making the revised contract price Four Million One Hundred Forty-Three Thousand Two Hundred 

Ninety-Two and 34/100 dollars ($4,143,292.34); 

 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of this Board to accept the work of the said contractor as completed in a workmanlike 

and satisfactory manner. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED; that this Board hereby accepts the work of the said contractor as 

completed in a workmanlike and satisfactory manner; 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that with the approval of this resolution, the contractor be paid 90% of the 

contract amount, THREE MILLION SEVEN HUNDRED TWENTY EIGHT THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED 

SIXTY THREE AND 10/100 DOLLARS ($3,728,963.10) and; that within thirty-five calendar days from and after 

the date of this resolution, the remaining 10% of the contract price FOUR HUNDRED FOURTEEN THOUSAND 

THREE HUNDRED TWENTY NINE AND 24/100 DOLLARS ($414,329.24); to be paid to the said contractor, 

provided that no withhold notices requesting the withhold of any money from the said contractor have been filed 

with the County Auditor of Santa Barbara County or with this Board in accordance with the provisions of  Section 

3179 and following the Civil Code of the State of California. 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

PASSED and ADOPTED by the Governing Board of the Guadalupe Union School District the 13th day of 

February, 2018 at a meeting, by the following vote: 

 

AYES:  

 

NOES: 

 

ABSTAIN: 

 

ABSENT: 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________________              

Diana R. Arriola         

GUSD Governing Board Clerk       
 





























GUADALUPE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Interdistrict Boundary Agreement Request Summary     Informational Item: February 13, 2019 

 
District 

Requested 

 
Request 
Rec’d 

 
Student 
Name 

 
Grade 

 
School of 

Attendance 

Reason for Transfer 
 

 
Childcare 

 
Employment 

 
Other 

Orcutt Union  1/15/19 K.Ramos 5th Grade  Orcutt Charter   Currently enrolled 
within the Orcutt 
District. Switching 

schools within the same 
School District.  

        

        

Coming In From 

        

        

        

        

 


	00_02 13 19 Board Agenda.pdf
	01_MB Report
	002_MB Report_Minutes
	03_KM Report
	04_KM Discipline Report
	05_Food Nutrition Report  -Admin.
	06_Warrants Issued
	07_Payroll Summary
	08_Board Report_ Bussiness office
	09_MOU_Peoples' Self-Help -TK
	010_MOU_B&G Club -MB
	012_MOU_Kenco Construction_KM
	013_MOU_CalStateTEACH
	00_BP 0410
	01_BP 0420
	02_BP 0450
	03_BP 0460
	04_BP 3514
	05_BP 3514.1
	06_BP 3516
	07_BP 3553
	08_BP 4158.4258.4358
	09_BP 4161.9, 4261.9, 4361.9
	010_BP  5111
	011_BP 5111.1
	012_BP 5125
	013_BP 5131.2
	014_BP 5141.52
	015_BP 5144
	016_BP 5145.3
	017_BP 5145.9
	018_BP 5146
	019_BP 6175
	00_AR 0420
	01_AR 0450
	02_AR 0460
	03_AR 1220
	04_AR 3311.1
	05_AR 3514
	06_AR 3516
	07_AR 3541
	08_AR 3543
	09_AR 3553
	010_AR  4158.4258.4358
	011_AR 4161.9, 4261.9, 4361.9
	012_AR 4200
	013_AR 5111
	014_AR  5111.1
	015_AR 5113
	016_AR 5125
	017_AR 5125.1
	018_AR 5141.52
	019_AR 5144
	020_AR 5145.3
	021_AR 6173.2
	022_AR 6175
	023_AR 6183
	00_BB 9322
	01_BB 9324
	00_E 0420.41
	01_E 5125.1
	Addition_AR 5131.41
	015_Internship Cred. Prog. Agreement
	016_Resolution_13_ CVRA
	017_Resolution 13_item Attachment
	018_Resolution_14_NOC for KM New Building
	019_Fund Balance Summary
	020_02 13 19 Interdistrict Agreement



